Powerlink Queensland

Financial Statements



These financial statements are the consolidated financial statements of the Consolidated Entity consisting of
Powerlink Queensland and its subsidiaries. The financial statements are presented in the Australian currency.

Powerlink Queensland is a company limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled in Australia.

Its registered office is:
33 Harold Street
Virginia QIld 4014

A description of the nature of the Consolidated Entity's operations and its principal activities is included in the
Directors' report which is not part of these financial statements.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Directors on 22 / 08 / 2018. The Directors have
the power to amend and reissue the financial statements.
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Powerlink Queensland
Directors’ report
30 June 2018

Directors' report

The Directors present their report together with the financial report of Queensland Electricity Transmission
Corporation Limited trading as Powerlink Queensland (the Company) and of the Consolidated Entity being the
Company and its subsidiaries for the financial year ended 30 June 2018 and the auditor's report thereon.

Directors

The following persons were Directors of Powerlink Queensland during the financial year and up to the date of this
report:

Dr Julie Beeby

Ms Julienne Martin
Mr Alan Millis

Ms Sarah Zeljko
Mr Peter Hudson

Dr Lorraine Stephenson was appointed as a director effective from 12 October 2017 and continues in office as at
the date of this report.

Principal activities
During the year the principal continuing activities of the Consolidated Entity consisted of:

(a) Delivery of a transmission service to electricity market participants via open, non-discriminatory access
to the Queensland transmission grid which connects generating sites with customer/distribution
connection points, and

(b) Provision of metering services to measure electricity generation and use at connection points to the
transmission network.

There were no significant changes in the nature of the activities of the Consolidated Entity during the financial
year.

Dividends - Powerlink Queensland

The proposed 2017/18 final dividend ($167.3M) is based on 100% of the operating profit after income tax
equivalent expense (2016/17: final dividend $201.2M being 100% of the profit after income tax equivalent
expense less an amount of $150M in terms of a direction from Powerlink's shareholding Ministers). During the
year the Consolidated Entity paid a special/interim dividend of $50M (2016/17: special/interim dividend of
$160M). The dividends will not be franked.

Review of operations

A review of the Consolidated Entity's operations during the financial year, and the results of those operations, is
contained in this annual report.

Significant changes in the state of affairs
There were no significant changes in the state of affairs of the Consolidated Entity during the financial year.
Matters subsequent to the end of the financial year

There has not arisen, in the interval between the end of the financial year and the date of this report, any item,
transaction or event of a material nature, likely, in the opinion of the Directors of the Company, to significantly
affect the operations of the Consolidated Entity, the results of those operations, or the state of affairs of the
Consolidated Entity in future financial years.

Likely developments and expected results of operations

Information on likely developments in the operations of the Consolidated Entity and the expected results of
operations have not been included in this annual report because the Directors believe it would be likely to result
in unreasonable prejudice to the Consolidated Entity.
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Powerlink Queensland
Directors’ report
30 June 2018 continued...

Environmental regulation

The Consolidated Entity is subject to environmental regulations under State and Federal Government legislation
with regard to its acquisition and development of transmission line easements, maintenance and construction
activities, and the operation of facilities at its Virginia and other sites.

The Consolidated Entity has an executive committee for Environment and a Board Audit, Risk and Compliance
Committee that monitors compliance with environmental regulations.

During the period covered by this report there were some minor non compliance breaches for which corrective
action is being taken. The Directors are not aware of any material breaches.

Emissions Reduction Fund

The Consolidated Entity does not trigger current thresholds for the proposed Emissions Reductions Fund
"safeguarding emissions reduction" scheme which commenced on 1 July 2016.

Greenhouse gas and energy data reporting requirements

The National Greenhouse and Energy Reporting Act 2007 (NGER) requires the Consolidated Entity to report its
annual greenhouse gas emissions, including emissions associated with energy use. The first measurement
period for this Act commenced from 1 July 2008. The Consolidated Entity has systems and processes for the
collection and calculation of the data required and submits its report to the Clean Energy Regulator each year
before the 31 October deadline. Powerlink's NGER reporting methods and submissions for 2016/17 were
independently reviewed.

Information on Directors
Details of Directors, their experience, and any special responsibilities are included in this annual report.
Company secretary

Mr Darryl Rowell was appointed to the position of Company Secretary effective 1 February 2018. Full details of
Mr Rowell's qualifications, experience and special responsibilities are provided in this annual report.

Mr Maurice Brennan's position of Company Secretary was revoked on 1 April 2018 upon Mr Brennan's transition
to retirement.

Mr Paul Reynolds (Financial Controller) and Ms Desley G Briggs (General Manager Governance and Business
Services) were both appointed to the position of Alternative Company Secretary in December 2016.

Meetings of Directors

The numbers of meetings of the Company's Board of Directors and of each Board Committee held during the
year ended 30 June 2018, and the numbers of meetings attended by each Director were:

Directors Full meetings | _Meetings of Committees
of directors People,
Audit, Risk & |[Culture &
Compliance |Remuneration
A B A B A B
Dr Julie Beeby 11 11 2 2 5 5
Mr Peter Hudson 10 11 2 2 1 2
Ms Julienne Martin 11 11 > > 5 5
Mr Alan Millis 11 11 4 4 > >
Dr Lorraine Stephenson 8 9 2 2 > >
Ms Sarah Zeljko 10 11 2 2 3 3

A = Number of meetings attended.

B = Number of meetings held during the time the Director held office and was a member of the committee, during
the year.

** Not a member of the relevant committee.
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Powerlink Queensland
Directors’ report
30 June 2018 continued...

Remuneration report

Principles used to determine the nature and amount of remuneration

Directors

Responsibility for determining and reviewing compensation for the Directors resides with the shareholding
Ministers, who as at 30 June 2018 were the Honourable Jacklyn Trad MP, Deputy Premier, Treasurer and
Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships, and the Honourable Dr Anthony Lynham MP,
Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy, on behalf of the State of Queensland.

Each Director receives an annual fee for being a Director of the Company. An additional fee is also paid for each
Board Committee on which the Director sits.

Directors are not entitled to receive any performance related remuneration.

Directors do not receive share options and are not entitled to acquire shares in the Company. All shares in the
Company are held by the shareholding Ministers on behalf of the State of Queensland.

Directors' fees
Directors' remuneration was last reviewed with effect from 28 October 2014.

Key management personnel pay

The People, Culture and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors is responsible for establishing
remuneration policy, and for determining, reviewing and recommending to the Board the remuneration
arrangements for key management personnel.

Details of remuneration

Amounts of remuneration

Details of the remuneration of the key management personnel of the Consolidated Entity (as defined in AASB
124 Related Party Disclosures) are set out in Note 13.

The key management personnel of the Company includes the Directors and shareholding Ministers shown
above, and the following executive officers at 30 June 2018 who have authority and responsibility for planning,
directing and controlling the activities of the entity:

« Chief Executive

« Chief Financial Officer

» Executive General Manager Delivery and Technical Solutions

» Executive General Manager Operations and Service Delivery

» Executive General Manager People and Corporate Services

» Executive General Manager Strategy and Business Development

Loans to Directors and Executives

There are no loans to any Director or any key management personnel of the Consolidated Entity.
Indemnification and insurance of Directors and Officers

The Company indemnifies the Directors and Officers of the Company and its Australian based subsidiaries.
The indemnity relates to any liability:

* to a third party (other than the Company or a related body corporate) unless the liability arises out of conduct
involving a lack of good faith; and

» for legal costs incurred in successfully defending civil or criminal proceedings or in connection with
proceedings in which relief is granted under the Corporations Act 2001.

The Company has Directors' and Officers' liability insurance contracts in place.
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Powerlink Queensland
Directors’ report
30 June 2018 continued..

Indemnification and insurance of Directors and Officers (continued)

The liabilities insured include legal costs that may be incurred in defending civil or criminal proceedings that may
be brought against the officers in their capacity as officers of entities in the Consolidated Entity, and any other
payments arising from liabilities incurred by the officers in connection with such proceedings. This does not
include such liabilities that arise from conduct involving a wilful breach of duty by the officers or the improper use
by the officers of their position or of information to gain advantage for themselves or someone else or to cause
detriment to the Company. It is not possible to apportion the premium between amounts relating to the insurance
against legal costs and those relating to other liabilities.

The Directors have not included details of premiums paid in respect of the Directors' and Officers' liability and
legal insurance contract as such disclosure is prohibited under the terms of the contract.

The Consolidated Entity has not, during or since the end of the financial year, except to the extent permitted by
law, indemnified or agreed to indemnify an officer or auditor of the Consolidated Entity or of any related body
corporate against a liability incurred.

Non-audit services

The Company may decide to employ the auditor on assignments additional to their statutory audit duties where
the auditor's expertise and experience with the Company and/or the Consolidated Entity are important.

Details of the amounts paid or payable to the auditor (Queensland Audit Office) for completing their statutory
audit duties during the year are set out in Note 14 - Remuneration of Auditors - of the financial statements and
supporting notes. The auditor provided no non-audit services during the year.

Auditor's independence declaration

A copy of the auditor's independence declaration as required under section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001 is
included with this annual report.

Rounding of amounts

The amounts contained in this report and in the financial statements have been rounded to the nearest thousand
dollars unless otherwise stated (where rounding is applicable) under the options available to the Company under
the ASIC Corporations (Rounding in Financial/Directors' Reports) Instrument 2016/191. The Company is an entity
to which the legislative instrument applies.

This report is made in accordance with a resolution of Directors.
|
Oy \j\' l\
NN
Dr jiie Bégby)
Chair

Brisbane
22/08/2018
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Powerlink Queensland
Directors’ report
30 June 2018 continued...

Auditor’s independence declaration
To the Directors of Queensland Electricity Transmission Corporation Limited (trading as Powerlink

Queensland).

This auditor’'s independence declaration has been provided pursuant to s.307C of the Corporations
Act 2001.
Independence declaration

As lead auditor for the audit of Powerlink Queensland for the financial year ended 30 June 2018, |
declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been:

(@) no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 in
relation to the audit

(b)  no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

16 August 2018
Damon Olive Queensland Audit Office
(as delegate of the Auditor-General) Brisbane
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Powerlink Queensland
Income statement
30 June 2018

Income statement

Revenue from continuing operations
Other gains/(losses)

Less

Expenses from continuing operations excluding finance costs expense
Finance costs
Profit before income tax equivalent

Income tax equivalent expense
Profit for the period

Profit is attributable to:
Owners of Powerlink Queensland

Notes

3(a)

3(b)
3(c)

Consolidated

2018 2017
$'000 $'000
1,025,803 1,370,406
306 (5,385)
(558,105) (548,730)
(224,898) (315,161)
243,106 501,130
(75,781) (149,963)
167,325 351,167
167,325 351,167

The above income statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Powerlink Queensland
Statement of comprehensive income
30 June 2018

Statement of comprehensive income

Consolidated

2018 2017
Notes $'000 $'000
Profit for the period 167,325 351,167
Other comprehensive income
Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss
Cash flow hedges, net of tax 58 (26)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Gain on revaluation of property, plant and equipment, net of tax 102,182 115,862
Actuarial (losses)/gains on defined benefit superannuation fund, net of
tax 3,531 5,491
Deferred tax on prior year depreciation over claim 20,245 -
Other comprehensive income for the period, net of tax 126,016 121,327
Total comprehensive income for the period 293,341 472,494

All profit and comprehensive income is attributable to the owners of the company.

The above statement of comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Powerlink Queensland
Balance sheet
30 June 2018

Balance sheet

Consolidated

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
Notes $'000 $'000
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5(a) 1,798 (62)
Advances 1(9) 230,770 264,055
Trade and other receivables 5(b) 76,489 113,476
Inventories 40,850 39,309
Other current assets 3,220 3,286
Total current assets 353,127 420,064
Non-current assets
Defined benefit fund asset 6(9) 22,701 19,373
Property, plant and equipment 6(a) 7,906,958 7,857,069
Total non-current assets 7,929,659 7,876,442
Total assets 8,282,786 8,296,506
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 5(c) 72,287 88,357
Current tax equivalent liabilities 1,344 57,937
Provisions 6(e) 205,568 217,597
Other current liabilities 6(c) 13,258 10,926
Total current liabilities 292,457 374,817
Non-current liabilities
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 5(d) 5,265,221 5,265,221
Deferred tax equivalent liabilities 6(b) 668,022 662,245
Provisions 6(f) 3,312 25,379
Other non-current liabilities 6(d) 263,601 254,687
Total non-current liabilities 6,200,156 6,207,532
Total liabilities 6,492,613 6,582,349
Net assets 1,790,173 1,714,157
EQUITY
Contributed equity 7(a) 401,000 401,000
Reserves 7(b) 1,344,535 1,242,295
Retained earnings 7(c) 44,638 70,862
Capital and reserves attributable to owners of Powerlink Queensland 1,790,173 1,714,157
Total equity 1,790,173 1,714,157

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Statement of changes in equity

Consolidated Entity
Balance at 1 July 2016

Profit for the period
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income for the period

Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners:
Dividends provided for or paid
Balance at 30 June 2017

Balance at 1 July 2017

Profit for the period
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income for the period

Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners:
Dividends provided for or paid
Balance at 30 June 2018

Notes

11(b)

11(b)

Powerlink Queensland
Statement of changes in equity

30 June 2018
Attributable to owners of
Powerlink Queensland
Other Retained Total
Share capital reserves earnings equity

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

401,000 1,126,459 75,370 1,602,829

351,167 351,167
- 115,836 5491 121,327

115,836 356,658 472,494

- - (361,166) (361,166)

401,000 1,242,295 70,862 1,714,157

401,000 1,242,295 70,862 1,714,157

- - 167,325 167,325
- 102,240 23,776 126,016
- 102,240 191,101 293,341

- (217,325) (217,325)

401,000 1,344,535 44,638 1,790,173

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Powerlink Queensland
Statement of cash flows
30 June 2018

Statement of cash flows

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers

Payments to suppliers and employees
Other operating receipts

Finance costs paid

Income tax equivalent paid

Interest received

Net Goods and services tax received/(paid)
Other operating payments

Net cash inflow from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Advances from/(to) to Queensland Treasury

Net cash (outflow) from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends paid to company's shareholders
Net cash (outflow) from financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

Consolidated

2018 2017
Notes $'000 $'000
1,040,790 1,342,814
(228,461) (235,409)
25,580 8,352
(235,302) (317,015)
(151,681) (114,462)
8,052 4,462
(3,939) 61)
(845) (288)
8(a) 454,194 688,393
(237,403) (171,814)
2,376 6,058
33,859 (264,055)
(201,168) (429,811)
(251,166) (378,300)
(251,166) (378,300)
1,860 (119,718)
(62) 119,656
5(a) 1,798 (62)

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Powerlink Queensland
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2018

1 Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial report are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. The accounting
policies have been applied consistently by all entities in the Consolidated Entity.

(a) Basis of preparation

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting
Standards and Interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board, the Corporations Act 2001,
and the Queensland Government Owned Corporations Act 1993 (GOC Act).

Powerlink Queensland is a for profit entity for the purpose of preparing the financial statements.

(i) New standards and interpretations not yet adopted

Certain new accounting standards and interpretations have been published that are not mandatory for 30 June
2018 reporting periods and have not been early adopted by the Consolidated Entity. The Consolidated Entity’s
assessment of the impact of these new standards and interpretations, where potentially material, is set out below.

Mandatory application

Title of date/ Date of adoption by
standard Nature of change Impact Group

AASB 15 The AASB has issued a | Management have undertaken a The Consolidated Entity
Revenue from| new standard for the review of the impact of the new will adopt AASB 15 as at 1
Contracts with| recognition of revenue. standard for each of the significant July 2018.

Customers This will replace AASB revenue streams of the Group, and
118 which covers revenue| identified that there will be no
arising from the sale of treatment changes other than to
goods and the rendering | recognise the effects of the time

of services and AASB 111| value of money on the unearned
which covers construction | revenue disclosed in Note 6(d).
contracts.AASB 15
established a
comprehensive
framework for determining
whether, how much and
when to recognise
revenue arising from an
entity's contracts with
customers, the core
principle being that an
entity recognises revenue
when control of a good or
service transfers to a
customer.

(ii) Historical cost convention
These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of historical costs, except for:

» revaluation at fair value, through the Income Statement and the Statement of Comprehensive Income, of
derivative instruments, and

» revaluation of certain classes of property, plant and equipment.

(iii) Critical accounting estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Consolidated Entity's accounting policies.
The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in Note 9.
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Powerlink Queensland
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2018 continued...

Summary of significant accounting policies
(b) Principles of consolidation

(i) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) over which the Consolidated Entity has control. The
Consolidated Entity controls an entity when the Consolidated Entity is exposed to, or has rights to, variable
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct
the activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the
Consolidated Entity. They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for business combinations by the Consolidated Entity.

Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between Consolidated Entity
companies are eliminated on consolidation. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of the impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Consolidated Entity.

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the assets and liabilities of all subsidiaries of Powerlink
Queensland ('Company' or 'parent entity') as at 30 June 2018 and the results of all subsidiaries for the year then
ended. Powerlink Queensland and its subsidiaries together are referred to in this financial report as the
Consolidated Entity. Refer to Note 18 for details.

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost by Powerlink Queensland.
(c) Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Australian dollars, which is Powerlink Queensland's
functional and presentation currency.

(d) Revenue recognition and measurement

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue
are net of returns, trade allowances, rebates and amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Revenue is recognised for the major business activities using the methods outlined below.

(i) Grid sales revenue

Grid sales revenue comprises revenue earned from the provision of regulated and non-regulated transmission
grid services. Sales revenue is recognised when the services are provided.

Regulated grid sales revenue is subject to the application of an annual regulated revenue allowance determined
for the Company. Transmission Use of System (TUOS) prices are initially set to recover the annual regulated
revenue allowance.

While the regulated revenue billed in a period may vary from the annual regulated revenue allowance, the
regulated grid sales revenue recognised for the period is on an as billed basis. Refer Note 2.

Under the National Electricity Rules (the Rules), the Australian Energy Market Operator (AEMO) processes all
electricity market settlement transactions for Queensland and transfers the residual (Inter and Intra Regional
Settlements Residue (IRSR)) to Powerlink Queensland as the appropriate Transmission Network Service
Provider (TNSP).

Pursuant to the Rules, IRSR is received by Powerlink Queensland and is a component of regulated transmission
network charges. IRSR payments received are treated as revenue in the year in which they are received.
(i) Other revenue

Other revenue is earned from the provision of property searches, customer works, wholesale telecommunications
services and various miscellaneous works and services. Revenue is recognised when the services are provided.
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Powerlink Queensland
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2018 continued...

Summary of significant accounting policies
(d) Revenue recognition and measurement (continued)

(iii) Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Consolidated Entity and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net
carrying amount on initial recognition.

(e) Income tax equivalents

The income tax equivalent expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable
income based on the applicable income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets
and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income tax equivalent charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period in the countries where the Company and its subsidiaries operate and
generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end
of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise
those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and
tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a
net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Powerlink Queensland and its wholly-owned Australian controlled entities have adopted the tax consolidation
legislation. As a consequence, these entities are taxed as a single entity and the deferred tax assets and
liabilities of these entities are set off in the consolidated financial statements.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

(i) Investment allowances and similar tax incentives

Companies within the Consolidated Entity may be entitled to claim special tax deductions for investments in
qualifying assets or in relation to qualifying expenditure (eg: the Research and Development Tax Incentive
regime in Australia or other investment allowances). The Consolidated Entity accounts for such allowances as tax
credits, which means that the allowance reduces income tax payable and current tax expense. A deferred tax
asset is recognised for unclaimed tax credits that are carried forward as deferred tax assets.

(f) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other
short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts.
Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet.
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Powerlink Queensland
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2018 continued...

Summary of significant accounting policies
(g) Advances

Under the Queensland Government's cash management regime which became effective in the 2016/17 financial
year, Government Owned Corporations (GOC's) advance surplus cash to Queensland Treasury. Queensland
Treasury pays interest on these advances at the Queensland Treasury Corporation (QTC) Cash Fund rate.

GOC access to the advances is generally subject to notification periods of 24 to 48 hours.

Because of the short term nature of the advances, their carrying amount is assumed to represent fair value.
(h) Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment. See note 5(b) for further information about the group’s
accounting for trade receivables and Note 10(c) for a description of the Consolidated Entity's impairment policies.

Collectability of trade receivables is reviewed on an ongoing basis. Debts which are known to be uncollectible are
written off by reducing the carrying amount directly. An allowance account (provision for impairment of trade
receivables) is used when there is objective evidence that the Consolidated Entity will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor,
probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in
payments (more than 30 days overdue) are considered indicators that the trade receivable is impaired. The
amount of the impairment allowance is the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate. Cash flows relating to short-term
receivables are not discounted if the effect of discounting is immaterial.

The amount of the impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss within other expenses. When a trade receivable
for which an impairment allowance had been recognised becomes uncollectible in a subsequent period, it is
written off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited
against other expenses in profit or loss.

(i) Inventories

Inventories shown as current assets are not for resale but are used in maintenance and construction, and are
valued at the lower of average cost and net realisable value.

(i) Fair value measurements

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Consolidated Entity
classifies its assets and liabilities measured at fair value, into the three levels prescribed under the accounting
standards.

The Consolidated Entity's policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at
the end of the reporting period.

Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded derivatives, and
trading and available-for-sale securities) is based on quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period. The
quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Consolidated Entity is the current bid price. These
instruments are included in level 1.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example,
over-the-counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable
market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value
an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in level 3.

There were no transfers between levels 1, 2 and 3 for recurring fair value measurements during the year.
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Powerlink Queensland
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2018 continued...

Summary of significant accounting policies
(k) Property, plant and equipment

(i) Supply system assets

Supply system assets (including work in progress) are measured at fair value. The carrying values of the assets
are supported through the income based approach based on expected future cash flows. Accumulated
depreciation at the date of revaluation together with the gross carrying amount of the assets are restated to the
revalued amount of the asset. Revaluations are made with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount
of the supply system assets does not differ materially from fair value at the reporting date. The application of this
policy to existing assets is reviewed by the Directors at each reporting date.

(i) Freehold land and buildings and easements

Freehold land and buildings and easements are measured at fair value. The carrying values of the assets are
supported through the income based approach based on expected future cash flows. Accumulated depreciation
at the date of revaluation together with the gross carrying amount of the assets are restated to the revalued
amount of the asset. Revaluations are made with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of the
freehold land and buildings and easements does not differ materially from fair value at the reporting date. The
application of this policy to existing assets is reviewed by the Directors at each reporting date.

(iii) Other property plant and equipment

All other property, plant and equipment is valued at historical cost less depreciation. The carrying values of the
assets are supported through the income based approach based on expected future cash flows.

(iv) Acquisition of assets

The cost method of accounting is used for all acquisitions of assets. Cost is measured as the fair value of the
assets given up or liability undertaken at the date of the acquisition plus incidental costs attributable to the
acquisition.

The carrying amount of property, plant and equipment constructed by the Consolidated Entity includes the cost of
materials and direct labour and any other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to a working condition for
its intended use. Cost may also include transfers from equity of any gain or loss on qualifying cash flow hedges of
foreign currency purchases of property, plant and equipment. Purchased software that is integral to the
functionality of the related equipment is capitalised as part of that equipment.

(v) Subsequent costs

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Consolidated Entity
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a
separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss
during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

(vi) Revaluation

The values of assets within the supply system assets and freehold land and buildings and easements categories
are increased by the Australian Bureau of Statistics Weighted Average of Eight Capital Cities Index (CPI) at the
end of each financial year.

The valuation of the asset category other property, plant and equipment (refer Note 6(a)) does not take into
account CPl movements.

Additions to property, plant and equipment during the year, except for newly commissioned supply system
assets, are not subject to revaluation using CPI in the year of acquisition.

Revaluation increments, net of tax, are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in reserves
in equity, except for amounts reversing a decrement previously recognised as an expense. Revaluation
decrements are only offset against revaluation increments applying to the particular asset, and any excess is
recognised as an expense.

The revalued amount is compared to an income based approach valuation to ensure the revalued asset amounts
do not differ materially from fair value.
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Powerlink Queensland
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2018 continued...

Summary of significant accounting policies
(k) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(vii) Depreciation

Land is not depreciated. Easements are only depreciated where the indefinite useful life of an easement no
longer applies and a known useful life is identified. Depreciation is calculated using the straight line method to
allocate cost or revalued amounts, net of their residual values, over estimated useful lives of assets, as follows:

- Supply system assets 12 - 60 years
- Buildings 7- 40 years
- Other Property, plant and equipment 3 -10 years

Depreciation commences from the time units of property, plant and equipment are brought into commercial
operation, and is calculated on all assets with the exception of land and easements, other than as specified
above.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date.

(viii) Derecognition and disposal of assets

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no further future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal.

Any gain or loss arising from derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the year in which the asset is
derecognised.

() Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Consolidated Entity prior to the end of
the financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured. Trade and other payables are presented as
current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months from the reporting date. They are recognised
initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

(m) Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees
paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down
occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the
fee is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility to which it
relates.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been
extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other income or finance costs.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Consolidated Entity has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

Principal repayments have been deferred in line with the Company's borrowing program. Interest expense is
accrued over the period it becomes due and is recorded as part of trade and other payables.

(n) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest and costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings. As the
Consolidated Entity's policy is to value all work in progress at fair value, there is no requirement therefore to
capitalise borrowing costs associated with the qualifying capital projects. All borrowing costs are expensed as
incurred.
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Powerlink Queensland
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2018 continued...

Summary of significant accounting policies
(o) Provisions

All provisions, exclusive of employee entitlements, are recognised when the Consolidated Entity has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses.

These provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required
to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

(p) Other liabilities

Other liabilities include amounts for unearned revenues, which represent moneys received by the Consolidated
Entity (predominantly for non-regulated grid services revenue) for which the Consolidated Entity has not provided
the corresponding goods and services (refer Notes 6(c) and 6(d)).

(q) Employee benefits

(i) Wages and salaries, annual leave and "time-off-in-lieu" leave

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits, annual leave and "time off in lieu" leave
expected to be settled within 12 months of the reporting date are recognised in respect of employees' services up
to the reporting date and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled
including related oncosts.

Expenses for non-accumulating sick leave are recognised when the leave is taken and measured at the rates
paid or payable.

(i) Other long-term employee benefit obligations

The liability for long service leave is recognised in the provision for long service leave and measured as the
present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the
reporting date. Consideration is given to expected future wage and salary levels, experience of employee
departures and periods of service. Expected future payments are discounted using market yields at the reporting
date on high quality corporate bonds with terms to maturity and currency that match, as closely as possible, the
estimated future cash outflows.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an
unconditional right to defer settlement for at least 12 months after the reporting period, regardless of when the
actual settlement is expected to occur.

(i) At-risk performance remuneration

Employees of the Consolidated Entity are eligible for performance payments based on individual and/or small
team performance during the year. In addition, award employees are eligible for a gainsharing payment based on
corporate results.

(iv) Termination benefits

Employees are entitled to a severance payment on redundancy. This severance payment is based on years of
service and is capped at 75 weeks of salary.

(v) Superannuation benefit obligations

All employees of the Consolidated Entity are entitled to benefits from the Consolidated Entity's superannuation
plan on resignation, retirement, disability or death or, subject to eligibility, can direct the Group to make
contributions to a defined contribution plan of their choice. The Consolidated Entity’'s superannuation plan has a
defined benefit section and a defined contribution section. The defined benefit section provides defined lump sum
benefits based on years of service and final average salary. The defined contribution section receives fixed
contributions from Consolidated Entity companies and the Consolidated Entity's legal or constructive obligation is
limited to these contributions.
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Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2018 continued...

Summary of significant accounting policies
(q) Employee benefits (continued)

(v) Superannuation benefit obligations (continued)

A liability or asset in respect of the defined benefit superannuation plan is recognised in the balance sheet, and is
measured as the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date less the fair value of the
superannuation fund’s assets at that date and any unrecognised past service cost. The present value of the
defined benefit obligation is based on expected future payments which arise from membership of the fund to the
reporting date, calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected unit credit method.
Consideration is given to expected future wage and salary levels, experience of employee departures and
periods of service.

Expected future payments are discounted using market yields at the end of the reporting period on high quality
corporate bonds with terms to maturity and currency that match, as closely as possible, the estimated future cash
outflows.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience during the financial year which differed from previous
estimates and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, outside of profit
or loss directly, in other comprehensive income.

Contributions to the defined contribution section of the Consolidated Entity’s superannuation plan and other
independent defined contribution superannuation funds are recognised as an expense as they become payable.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in future
payments is available.

Past service costs are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
(r) Contributed equity
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Refer Note 7(a).

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction,
net of tax, from the proceeds.

(s) Dividends

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorised and no longer at the
discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed at the end of the reporting
period.

Recommendation on the dividend to be paid is determined after consultation with the shareholding Ministers in
accordance with the GOC Act. No dividends are franked.

(t) Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of associated GST, unless the GST incurred
is not recoverable from the taxation authority. In this case, for expenses and assets, it is recognised as part of the
cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense.

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of
GST recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included with other receivables or payables in the
balance sheet.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or
financing activities which are recoverable from, or payable to the taxation authority, are presented as operating
cash flows.

(u) Rounding of amounts

The Company is of a kind referred to in Rounding Instrument 2016/191 issued by the Australian Securities and
Investments Commission, relating to the 'rounding off' of amounts in the financial statements. Amounts in the
financial statements have been rounded off in accordance with that instrument to the nearest thousand dollars, or
in certain cases, the nearest dollar.

(v) Comparatives

Comparative amounts have, where necessary, been reclassified so as to be consistent with current year
disclosures. Such changes are not material.
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Powerlink Queensland
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2018 continued...

2 Revenue
Consolidated
2018 2017
$'000 $'000
Revenues from continuing operations
Grid sales revenue 987,706 1,346,784
Other revenue
Interest 8,052 4,445
Other items 30,045 19,177
Total revenues from continuing operations 1,025,803 1,370,406

3 Other income and expense items
(a) Other gains/(losses)

Consolidated

2018 2017
$'000 $'000

Other gains/(losses)
Net gain/(loss) on disposal of property, plant and equipment 306 (5,385)
Total other gains/(losses) 306 (5,385)

(b) Expenses from continuing operations excluding finance costs expense

Consolidated

2018 2017
$'000 $'000
Profit before income tax equivalent includes the following specific
expenses:
Continuing operating expenses
Network operations 16,424 15,676
Network maintenance 119,236 128,703
Corporate/business support 76,707 89,000
Other 10,980 8,291
Depreciation and amortisation expense 334,758 307,060
Total expenses from continuing operations excluding finance costs
expensed 558,105 548,730
Employee benefits expenses
Employee benefit expense through profit or loss 108,837 126,175

(c) Finance costs

Consolidated

2018 2017
$'000 $'000
Finance costs
Interest expense 159,270 262,309
Other 65,628 52,852
Total finance costs expensed 224,898 315,161
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Powerlink Queensland
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2018 continued...

4 Income tax equivalent expense
(a) Income tax equivalent expense

Consolidated

2018 2017
Notes $'000 $'000
Income tax equivalent expense
Current tax on profits for the year 90,930 160,198
Deferred tax (15,149) (10,235)
Total income tax equivalent expense 75,781 149,963
Deferred income tax (revenue)/ equivalent included in income tax
equivalent expense comprises:
(Increase)/decrease in deferred tax equivalent assets 6(b)(i) 2,477 251
(Decrease)/increase in deferred tax equivalent liabilities 6(b)(ii) (17,626) (10,486)
(15,149) (10,235)

(b) Numerical reconciliation of income tax equivalent expense to prima facie tax payable

Consolidated

2018 2017
$'000 $'000
Profit from continuing operations before income tax equivalent expense 243,106 501,129
243,106 501,129
Tax equivalent at the Australian tax rate of 30.0% (2017 - 30.0%) 72,932 150,339
Increase in income tax equivalent expense due to:
Other differences 2 559
Fixed assets and WIP reinstatement 3,604 -
76,538 150,898
Decrease in income tax equivalent expense due to:
Building capital allowances - (831)
Prior year adjustments (757) (104)
(757) (935)
Total income tax equivalent expense 75,781 149,963

(c) Amounts recognised directly in equity

Consolidated

2018 2017
Notes $'000 $'000
Aggregate current and deferred tax equivalent arising in the reporting
period and not recognised in net profit or loss or other comprehensive
income but directly debited or credited to equity:
Net deferred tax equivalent - debited (credited) directly to equity 45,330 51,997
Deferred tax on prior year depreciation over claim 4(f) (20,245) -
25,085 51,997
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Powerlink Queensland
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2018 continued...

Income tax equivalent expense
(d) Tax expense (income) relating to items of other comprehensive income

Consolidated

2018 2017

Notes $'000 $'000

Gains on revaluation of property, plant and equipment 7(b) 43,792 49,655
Cash flow hedges 7(b) 25 (11)
Remeasurement of defined benefit fund asset 1,513 2,353
Deferred tax on prior year depreciation over claim 4(f) (20,245) -
25,085 51,997

(e) Tax consolidation legislation

Powerlink Queensland and its wholly owned Australian controlled entities have adopted the tax consolidation
legislation. The accounting policy in relation to this legislation is set out in Note1(e).

On adoption of the tax consolidation legislation, the entities in the tax consolidated group entered into a tax
sharing agreement which, in the opinion of the Directors, limits the joint and several liability of the wholly owned
entities in the case of a default by the head entity, Powerlink Queensland.

The entities have also entered into a tax funding agreement under which the wholly owned entities fully
compensate Powerlink Queensland for any current tax payable assumed and are compensated by Powerlink
Queensland for any current tax receivable and deferred tax assets relating to unused tax losses or unused tax
credits that are transferred to Powerlink Queensland under the tax consolidation legislation. The funding amounts
are determined by reference to the amounts recognised in the wholly owned entities' financial statements.

The amounts receivable/payable under the tax funding agreement are due upon receipt of the funding advice
from the head entity, which is issued as soon as practicable after the end of each financial year. The head entity
may also require payment of interim funding amounts to assist with its obligations to pay tax instalments. The
funding amounts are recognised as current intercompany receivables or payables.

(f) Correction to prior year

Management of Powerlink Queensland, while preparing financial statements of the Company for the year ended
30 June 2018, identified a prior year error in relation to the tax base and tax depreciation of self-constructed
assets in property, plant and equipment.

Management of Powerlink did not deem the prior year error as material to the financial statements. As such, the
correction of the prior year error has been made in the current year financial statements. Powerlink Queensland
has adjusted all opening amounts presented in the current year balance sheet which were affected by the prior
year error. The impact to current year profit due to the prior year error was a decrease of $3.6M.
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Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2018 continued...

5 Financial assets and financial liabilities
(a) Cash and cash equivalents

Consolidated
30 June 30 June

2018 2017
$'000 $'000
Cash balance comprises:
Cash on hand 1 1
Bank balances 573 192
Cash on deposit with Qld Treasury Corporation (QTC) 1,224 (255)
Closing cash balance 1,798 (62)

(i)  Reconciliation to cash flow statement
The above figures are reconciled to cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the statement of cash flows.

(ii) Classification as cash equivalents

Term deposits are presented as cash equivalents if they have a maturity of three months or less from the date of
acquisition and are repayable with 24 hours notice with no loss of interest. See Note 1(f) for the Consolidated
Entity's accounting policies on cash and cash equivalents.

(iii) Deposits at call
Cash on deposit with QTC earns interest at floating rates based on daily QTC deposit rates.

Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates.

(iv) Fair value
The carrying amount for cash and cash equivalents equals the fair value.

(v) Risk exposure

The Consolidated Entity's exposure to interest rate risk is discussed in Note 10. The maximum exposure to credit
risk at the end of the reporting period is the carrying amount of each class of cash and cash equivalents
mentioned above other than Cash on Hand.

(b) Current assets - Trade and other receivables

Consolidated

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
$'000 $'000
Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables 74,714 111,881
Prepayments 1,775 1,595
Total trade and other receivables 76,489 113,476

(i) Classification as trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed in the ordinary course
of business. If collection of the amounts is expected in one year or less they are classified as current assets. If
not, they are presented as non-current assets. Trade receivables are generally due for settlement within 30 days
and therefore are all classified as current.

(ii) - Provision for Impairment of Receivables

The Consolidated Entity has not considered it necessary to raise a provision for the impairment of receivables as
all receivables are considered recoverable.
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Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2018 continued...

Financial assets and financial liabilities
(b) Current assets - Trade and other receivables (continued)

(iii) Foreign exchange and interest rate risk

Information about the Consolidated Entity's exposure to foreign currency risk and interest rate risk in relation to
trade and other receivables is provided in Note 10.

(iv) Fair value and credit risk

Due to the short-term nature of these receivables, their carrying amount is assumed to approximate their fair
value.

(c) Current liabilities - trade and other payables

Consolidated

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
$'000 $'000

Trade and other payables
Trade payables 40,531 46,839
Deposits 3,097 1,703
Other payables 28,659 39,815
Total trade and other payables 72,287 88,357

Trade payables are unsecured.

(i)  Fair value

Due to their short term nature, the carrying amounts of the Consolidated Entity's trade and other payables are a
reasonable approximation of fair value.

(d) Interest bearing loans and borrowings

Consolidated

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
Non- Non-
Current current Total Current current Total
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Unsecured borrowings
Queensland Treasury Corporation - 5,265,221 5,265,221 - 5,265,221 5,265,221
Total unsecured borrowings - 5,265,221 5,265,221 - 5,265,221 5,265,221

* Further information relating to loans from related parties is set out in Note 17.

(i) Compliance with loan covenants

Powerlink Queensland has complied with the financial covenants of its borrowing facilities during the 2018 and
2017 reporting periods, see Note 11 for details.
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Financial assets and financial liabilities

(d) Interest bearing loans and borrowings (continued)

(ii) Fair value

The carrying amounts and fair values of borrowings at the end of the reporting period are:

Consolidated Entity At 30 June At 30 June
2018 2017
Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
On balance sheet

Queensland Treasury Corporation 5,265,221 5,354,926 5,265,221 5,370,264
Total on balance sheet 5,265,221 5,354,926 5,265,221 5,370,264

(ii) On-balance sheets

The borrowings are carried on the Balance Sheet at an amount different to the aggregate net fair value. The
Directors have not caused those liabilities to be adjusted to the aggregate net fair value as it is intended to retain

those securities until maturity.

QTC loans are classified as Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy.

The carrying amounts of the Consolidated Entity's borrowings are denominated in Australian dollars.

(iv) Risk exposures

Information about the Consolidated Entity's exposure to interest rate and foreign exchange risk is provided in

Note 10.

6 Non-financial assets and liabilities

(a) Property, plant and equipment

Other
Freehold Supply Property,
Work in Land and System Plant and
Progress Easements Buildings Assets Equipment Total
Consolidated Entity $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
At 1 July 2016
Cost or fair value 281,006 651,761 100,590 9,165,740 161,444 10,360,541
Accumulated
depreciation - (1,221) (23,834) (2,375,440) (128,156) (2,528,651)
Net book amount 281,006 650,540 76,756 6,790,300 33,288 7,831,890
Year ended 30 June
2017
Opening net book
amount 281,006 650,540 76,756 6,790,300 33,288 7,831,890
Revaluation surplus - 14,031 1,874 149,612 - 165,517
Additions 177,070 - - - - 177,070
Transfers (1,069) - - - - (1,069)
Disposals - (5,096) - (4,060) (123) (9,279)
Depreciation charge - - (2,876) (287,216) (16,968) (307,060)
Transfers from work in
progress (161,610) 11,778 5,671 124,067 20,094 -
Closing net book
amount 295,397 671,253 81,425 6,772,703 36,291 7,857,069
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Non-financial assets and liabilities

(a) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Other
Freehold Supply Property,
Work in Land and System Plant and
Progress Easements Buildings Assets Equipment Total
Consolidated Entity $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
At 30 June 2017
Cost or fair value 295,397 672,474 108,642 9,480,588 170,314 10,727,415
Accumulated
depreciation - (1,221) (27,217) (2,707,885) (134,023) (2,870,346)
Net book amount 295,397 671,253 81,425 6,772,703 36,291 7,857,069
Other
Freehold Supply Property,
Work in Land and System Plant and
Progress Easements Buildings Assets Equipment Total
Consolidated Entity $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Year ended 30 June
2018
Opening net book
amount 295,397 671,253 81,425 6,772,703 36,291 7,857,069
Revaluation surplus - 12,919 1,558 131,500 - 145,977
Additions 243,878 - - - - 243,878
Transfers 23 - - - - 23
Disposals (3,051) (364) (1,805) 11) (5,231)

Depreciation charge - (3,623) (311,813) (19,322) (334,758)

Transfers from work in

progress (125,491) 3,556 140 83,596 38,199 -
Closing net book

amount 410,756 687,364 79,500 6,674,181 55,157 7,906,958
At 30 June 2018

Cost or fair value 410,756 688,585 110,787 9,744,456 161,660 11,116,244

Accumulated
depreciation - (1,221) (31,287) (3,070,275) (106,503) (3,209,286)
Net book amount 410,756 687,364 79,500 6,674,181 55,157 7,906,958

(i) Historical cost of property, plant and equipment

If property, plant and equipment were stated on a historical cost basis, the carrying amount would have been:
Consolidated

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
$'000 $'000

Freehold land and easements 464,538 461,266
Buildings 66,718 69,965
Supply system assets 5,211,850 5,371,141

27 Powerlink Financial Statements 2017/18



Powerlink Queensland
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2018 continued...

Non-financial assets and liabilities
(a) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(i) Valuation of property, plant and equipment

Powerlink's supply system assets, work in progress, freehold land and building and easements are carried at fair
value.

The Consolidated Entity has classified its non-financial assets and liabilities into the three levels prescribed under
the accounting standards. An explanation of each level is contained in Note 1(j). Property, Plant and Equipment
has been classified under level 3 in determining fair value.

An income based approach to valuation was undertaken by Powerlink Queensland as at 30 June 2018 using the
following key assumptions and approach:

Regulated Assets

« a major proportion of Powerlink's assets are subject to regulation in the form of a regulated revenue
allowance and it is assumed that they will continue to be subject to regulation in the future;

« cash flows have been projected over a 26 year period based on post-tax forecasts consistent with existing
regulatory determinations and methodologies and assuming an average growth rate within the Reserve Bank
of Australia's (RBA) target inflation range for years beyond the current determination period;

* inclusion of a terminal value calculated using the Gordon growth model and assuming an annual growth rate
within the RBA's target inflation range; and

+ application of a regulatory discount rate ranging between 5.5% and 6.5%.

Non-regulated assets
» cash flows have been estimated over the life of non-regulated contracts;

» cash flow projections are based on tax-adjusted contract terms and conditions including both operating and
capital expenditures to maintain the assets at required service levels; and

« application of a +/- 0.5% sensitivity around a post-tax nominal discount rate that reflects the higher risks
associated with non-regulated assets.

Asset carrying values are within the valuation range developed using these assumptions and approach. An
increase/(decrease) in the discount rate can result in a significantly lower/(higher) valuation.
(b) Deferred tax balances

(i) Deferred tax equivalent assets
Consolidated

30 June 30 June

2018 2017

Notes $'000 $'000

The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:

Accruals 200 219
Provisions 14,491 16,949
Cash flow hedges 3 11
Total deferred tax equivalent assets 14,694 17,179

Set-off of deferred tax equivalent liabilities pursuant to set-off
provisions 6(b)(ii) (14,694) (17,179)
Net deferred tax equivalent assets - -
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(b) Deferred tax balances (continued)

(i) Deferred tax equivalent assets (continued)

Non-financial assets and liabilities

Consolidated

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
$'000 $'000
Movements:

Opening balance 17,179 17,419
Credited/(charged) to profit or loss (2,477) (251)
Credited/(charged) to equity (8) 11
Closing balance 14,694 17,179
Deferred tax assets expected to be recovered within 12 months 13,668 9,059
Deferred tax assets expected to be recovered after more than 12 months 1,026 8,120
14,694 17,179

(i) Deferred tax equivalent liabilities

Consolidated

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
Notes $'000 $'000
The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:
Property, plant and equipment 669,533 663,228
Receivables 164 139
Prepayments 28 32
669,725 663,399
Other
Defined benefit fund surplus 6,810 5,812
Inventories 6,164 10,213
Cash flow hedges 17 -
Sub-total other 12,991 16,025
Total deferred tax equivalent liabilities 682,716 679,424
Set-off of deferred tax liabilities pursuant to set-off provisions 6(b)(i) (14,694) (17,179)
Net deferred tax equivalent liabilities 668,022 662,245
30 June 30 June
2018 2017
Notes $'000 $'000
Movements:
Opening balance 679,424 637,902
Reclassification to retained earnings 4(f) (20,245) -
Reclassification to current tax liabilities 4(f) (4,158) -
Charged/(credited) to profit or loss (17,627) (10,487)
Charged/(credited) to equity 45,322 52,009
Closing balance 682,716 679,424
Deferred tax liabilities expected to be settled within 12 months 6,373 10,383
Deferred tax liabilities expected to be settled after more than 12 months 676,343 669,041
682,716 679,424
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(c) Current liabilities - other

Other current liabilities
Unearned revenue
Other

Total other current liabilities

(d) Non-current liabilities - other

Other non-current liabilities
Unearned revenue
Other

Total other non-current liabilities

(e) Current liabilities - provisions

Current provisions
Dividends
Employee benefits
Onerous contracts
Restructuring costs
Unresolved Easement Compensation
Other
Total current provisions

Powerlink Queensland
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2018 continued...

Non-financial assets and liabilities

Consolidated

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
$'000 $'000

13,246 10,888
12 38
13,258 10,926

Consolidated

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
$'000 $'000

263,493 253,509

108 1,178

263,601 254,687

Consolidated

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
$'000 $'000

167,325 201,166
34,470 11,631
161 159
1,047 1,024
2,336 3,229
229 388

205,568 217,597
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Non-financial assets and liabilities
(e) Current liabilities - Provisions (continued)
Information about individual provisions:

(i)  Movements in provisions
Movements in each class of provision during the financial year, other than employee benefits, are set out below:

Unresolved
Onerous Restructuring Easement
Dividends contracts obligations Other Compensation
Consolidated Entity $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Carrying amount at the
start of the year 201,166 159 1,024 388 3,229
- additional provisions
recognised 217,325 161 1,047 - 34
- unused amounts reversed - - - (60) (88)
- unwinding of discount - 14 - - -
Amounts used during the
year (251,166) (173) (1,024) (99) (839)
Carrying amount at end
of period 167,325 161 1,047 229 2,336

(i) Employee benefits

The current provision for employee entitlements includes all unconditional entitlements where employees have
completed the required period of service and also those where employees are entitled to pro-rata payments in
certain circumstances. The entire amount is presented as current, since the Consolidated Entity does not have
an unconditional right to defer settlement for any of these obligations. However, based on past experience, the
Consolidated Entity estimates that $22.938M of the current provision for employee entitiements will be settled
more than 12 months after the reporting date.

(iii) Onerous contracts

In 2012 the Consolidated Entity entered into a non-cancellable lease for office accommodation. Due to changes
in its activities and office accommodation requirements, the leased premises became surplus to existing and
forecast office accommodation needs. The premises has been sublet for the remaining lease term, but changes
in market conditions have meant that the rental income from the sub-lease is lower than the rental expense. The
obligation for the discounted future payments, net of expected sub-lease income, has been provided for.

(iv) Restructuring costs

The Consolidated Entity undertook a review of its organisational structure and organisational responsibilities. As
part of this review, a number of positions were identified as surplus to requirements and negotiations are ongoing
with affected staff as to voluntary redundancy compensation arrangements. The provision reflects the estimated
staff restructuring costs identified as at 30 June 2018.

(v) Unresolved easement compensation

The Consolidated Entity has a number of easement compensation liability obligations currently unresolved with
the relevant landowners. Easements have been placed over the land in question however negotiations with
landowners as to the amount of compensation and the timing of the compensation payments are still unresolved.

(vi) Other

The Consolidated Entity has provided for the estimated costs associated with the removal and destruction of
contaminated liquids, solid wastes and power transformers previously written off from inventory stock. The
estimate of costs has been prepared on current costs, current legal requirements and current technology.
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Non-financial assets and liabilities
(f) Non-current liabilities - Provisions

Consolidated

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
$'000 $'000
Non-current provisions
Employee benefits 2,266 24,268
Onerous contracts 1,046 1,111
Total non-current provisions 3,312 25,379

(i) Movements in provisions
Movements in each class of provision during the financial year, other than employee benefits, are set out below:

Onerous

contracts

Consolidated Entity $'000
Carrying amount at start of year 1,111
- unwinding of discount 96

Amounts used during the year (161)
Carrying amount at end of period 1,046

(g) Superannuation commitments

(i)  Superannuation plan

The Consolidated Entity contributes to an industry multiple employer superannuation fund, the Electricity Supply
Industry Superannuation (Qld) Ltd. Members, after serving a qualifying period, are entitled to benefits from this
scheme on retirement, resignation, retrenchment, disability or death. The Consolidated Entity has one plan with a
defined benefit section and a defined contribution section. The defined benefit section is only open to existing
employees who have always been in the section, and is not open to new employees.

The defined benefit account of this plan provides defined lump sum benefits based on years of service and final
average salary. Employee contributions to the scheme are based on percentages of their salaries and wages.
The Consolidated Entity also contributes to the plan.

The Trust Deed of the plan states that, if the plan winds up, after the payment of all costs and the payment of all
member benefits in respect of the period up to the date of termination, any remaining assets are to be distributed
by the Trustee of the plan, acting on the advice of an actuary, to the participating employers.

The Consolidated Entity may at any time, by notice to the Trustee, terminate its contributions. In respect of the
defined contributions section of the plan, the employer has a liability to pay the monthly contributions due prior to
the effective date of the notice, but there is no requirement for an employer to pay any further contributions,
irrespective of the financial condition of the plan.

The Consolidated Entity may benefit from any surplus in the Fund in the form of a contribution reduction. Any
reduction in contributions would normally be implemented only after advice from the plan's actuary.

All monetary amounts are in Australian dollars and have been rounded to the nearest $1,000. Actuarial gains or
losses associated with the defined benefit plan are recognised directly in retained earnings.

The following sets out details in respect of the defined benefit section only. The expense recognised in relation to
the defined contribution section is disclosed in Note 3(b).
(i) Defined benefit plan balance sheet amounts

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet arising from the Consolidated Entity's obligation in respect of its
defined benefit plan are as follows:
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Non-financial assets and liabilities
(g) Superannuation commitments (continued)

(i) Defined benefit plan balance sheet amounts (continued)
Consolidated

30 June 30 June

2018 2017

$'000 $'000

Fair value of defined benefit plan assets 70,290 70,727
Present value of the defined benefit obligation (47,589) (51,354)
Net surplus/(deficit) in the balance sheet 22,701 19,373

(iii) Employer contributions
Employer contributions to the defined benefit section of the plan are based on recommendations by the plan's

actuary. Actuarial assessments are made at no more than three yearly intervals, and the last such assessment
was made as at 30 June 2016.

The objective of funding is to ensure that the benefit entittements of members and other beneficiaries are fully
funded by the time they become payable. To achieve this objective the actuary has adopted a method of funding
known as the aggregate funding method.

This funding method seeks to have benefits funded by a total contribution which is expected to be a constant
percentage of members' salaries and wages over their working lifetimes. Funding recommendations made by the
actuary are based on assumptions of various matters such as future salary levels, mortality rates, membership
turnover and interest rates.

During the most recent review it was noted by the actuary that the defined benefit section of the plan is in a
strong financial position and will be able to meet its existing and future liabilities without any further employer
contributions. As a result the actuary advised the Consolidated Entity that it is able to cease its employer
contributions until otherwise advised. The Consolidated Entity ceased employer contributions to the defined
benefits fund plan effective from 1 July 2015.

7 Equity
(a) Contributed equity
Powerlink Queensland Powerlink Queensland
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2018 2017 2018 2017
Notes Shares Shares $'000 $'000
Ordinary shares
Fully paid 401,000,000 401,000,000 401,000 401,000
Total Contributed Equity 401,000,000 401,000,000 401,000 401,000

Issued and paid up capital - ordinary shares

Consists of 2 "A" Class voting shares of $1.00 each and 400,999,998 "B" Class non-voting shares of $1.00 each.
Changes to the then Corporations Law abolished the authorised capital and par value concepts in relation to
share capital from 1 July 1998. Therefore, the Company does not have a limited amount of authorised capital,
and issued shares do not have a par value.

There was no movement in the issued and paid up capital during the financial year ended 30 June 2018.

Terms and conditions of contributed equity - ordinary shares

Ordinary shares entitle the holder to receive dividends as declared and, in the event of winding up of the

Company, to participate in the proceeds from the sale of all surplus assets in proportion to the number of, and
amounts paid up, on shares held.

Holders of "A" Class ordinary shares are entitled to one vote per share at shareholders' meetings.
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Equity

(b) Reserves

Nature and purpose of reserves
(i) Revaluation surplus - property, plant and equipment

The property, plant and equipment revaluation surplus reserve is used to record increments and decrements on
the revaluation of non-current assets measured at fair value in accordance with the applicable Australian
Accounting Standards, as described in Note 1(k). The balance standing to the credit of the surplus may be used
to satisfy the distribution of bonus shares to shareholders and is only available for the payment of cash dividends
in limited circumstances as permitted by law.

(i) Cash flow hedges

The hedging reserve is used to record gains or losses on a hedging instrument in a cash flow hedge that are
recognised in other comprehensive income. Amounts are reclassified to profit or loss when the associated
hedged transaction affects profit or loss.

Consolidated

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
$'000 $'000
Reserves
Revaluation surplus - property, plant and equipment 1,344,503 1,242,321
Cash flow hedges 32 (26)
Total reserves 1,344,535 1,242,295
Consolidated
30 June 30 June
2018 2017
Notes $'000 $'000
Movements:
Revaluation surplus - property, plant and equipment
Opening balance 1,242,321 1,126,459
Revaluation - gross 6(a) 145,974 165,517
Deferred tax 4(d) (43,792) (49,655)
Closing balance 1,344,503 1,242,321
Cash flow hedges
Opening balance (26) -
Revaluation - gross 83 (38)
Deferred tax 4(d) (25) 12
Closing balance 32 (26)
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Equity

(c) Retained earnings
Movements in retained earnings were as follows:

Consolidated

30 June 30 June

2018 2017

Notes $'000 $'000

Opening balance 70,862 75,370

Net profit for the period 167,325 351,167

Dividends 11(b) (217,325) (361,166)
Actuarial gains/(losses) and tax on remeasurement of defined benefit plan

assets 4,118 6,448

Defined benefit fund contributions tax (587) (957)

Deferred tax on prior year depreciation over claim 20,245 -

Closing balance 44,638 70,862

8 Cash flow information
(a) Reconciliation of profit after income tax equivalent to net cash inflow from operating activities

Consolidated

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
$'000 $'000
Profit for the year from continuing operations after income tax equivalent 167,325 351,167
Depreciation 334,758 307,060
Net (gain)/loss on sale of non-current assets (306) 5,385
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables 36,388 (20,613)
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (1,540) 4,086
(Increase)/decrease in deferred tax equivalent assets 2,477 251
(Decrease)/increase in trade and other payables (7,212) 10,347
(Decrease)/increase in provision for income taxes equivalent payable (56,593) 45,736
(Decrease)/increase in deferred tax equivalent liabilities (21,783) (10,488)
(Decrease)/increase in other provisions 656 (4,052)
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments 24 (486)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 454,194 688,393

(b) Non-cash investing and financing activities

No financing or investing activities were undertaken by the Consolidated Entity during the period which did not
result in cash flows during this period.

9 Critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts in the financial statements. Management continually evaluates its
judgements and estimates in relation to assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities, revenues and expenses.
Management bases its judgements and estimates on historical experience and on various other factors it
believes to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of the carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these
estimates under different assumptions and conditions and may affect the financial results or the financial position
reported in future periods.

Management has identified the following critical accounting matters for which significant judgements, estimates
and assumptions are made.
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Critical accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions
(a) Defined benefit plan

Various actuarial assumptions are required when determining the Consolidated Entity's post employment
obligations. These assumptions and the relevant carrying amounts are discussed in Note 6(g).

(b) Employee entitlements

Management judgement is applied in determining the following key assumptions used in the calculation of long
service leave at balance date:

« future increases in salaries and wages;
« future oncost rates; and
« experience of employee departures and periods of service.

(c) Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

The calculation of depreciation expense requires estimates about the remaining useful lives of the significant
parts of property, plant and equipment assets. Note 1(k)(vii) provides details of these estimates.

(d) Recovery of deferred tax equivalent assets

Deferred tax equivalent assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences as management considers it
is probable that future taxable profits will be available to utilise those temporary differences.

(e) Fair value of property, plant and equipment

The revaluation of property, plant and equipment is affected by the application of the Australian Bureau of
Statistics Weighted Average of Eight Capital Cities Index (CPI) each financial year.

Due to the absence of an active market, the Consolidated Entity measures the fair value of the supply system
assets, work in progress, freehold land and buildings and easements using an income based approach. If
carrying values differ materially from fair value, a revaluation adjustment is recorded. Fair value is defined as the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. In assessing fair value, a number of key estimates and assumptions are
adopted for expected future cash flows. These are discussed in Note 6(a).

10 Financial risk management

Risk management is carried out by the Company under policies approved by the Board of Directors. The
Company identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-operation between the Consolidated Entity’s
operating units. The Board provides written principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering
specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, use of derivative financial instruments
and non-derivative financial instruments, and investment of excess liquidity.

(a) Derivatives

Derivatives are only used for economic hedging purposes and not as trading or speculative instruments. The
Consolidated Entity has an immaterial number and amount of derivatives existing at the end of the financial
period.

Derivatives are presented as current assets or liabilities if they are expected to be settled within 12 months after
the end of the reporting period.

For hedged forecast transactions that result in the recognition of a non-financial asset, the Consolidated Entity
has elected to include related hedging gains and losses in the initial measurement of the cost of the asset.

(b) Market risk

(i) Foreign exchange risk

The Consolidated Entity is exposed to currency risk and commodity risk on purchases of materials that are
denominated in a currency other than the Consolidated Entity's functional currency. The materials are for the
construction and maintenance of supply system assets.

Exchange rate and commodity exposures are managed within approved policy parameters using forward foreign
exchange and commodity contracts.
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Financial risk management
(b) Market risk (continued)

(i) Foreign exchange risk (continued)

The Consolidated Entity's market risk management policy is to generally hedge between 50% and 100% of
anticipated transactions (material purchases) in the foreign currency where a firm commitment has been entered
into and the amount exceeds a Board approved threshold. All projected purchases qualify as "highly probable"
forecast transactions for hedge accounting purposes.

The carrying amounts of the Consolidated Entity's financial assets and liabilities are all denominated in Australian
dollars. The Consolidated Entity did not have any material exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the
financial period.

(ii) Other Price risk

The Consolidated Entity does not have any exposure to equity securities price risk. The Consolidated Entity is not
exposed to material commaodity price risk.

(iii) Interest rate risk

Consolidated Entity sensitivity

The Consolidated Entity's main interest rate risk would normally arise from long term borrowings. However, under
lending arrangements provided by Queensland Treasury Corporation (QTC), the Company's borrowings within its
client specific pool are fixed and are insensitive to movements in interest rates.

The Consolidated Entity borrows exclusively from QTC, an entity controlled by the Queensland Government.
QTC manages the borrowings on behalf of the Consolidated Entity within agreed pre-determined benchmarks.
The composition of the QTC debt instruments is managed to align, as closely as possible, with the Company's
revenue outcomes from the Australian Energy Regulator (AER), which are issued by the AER every 5 years. All
borrowings were denominated in Australian dollars.

(c) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in a financial
loss to the Consolidated Entity.

Powerlink Queensland is primarily exposed to credit related losses through its provision of electricity transmission
services to a small number of large customers (electricity generators, distributors and direct connect loads). The
Company transacts with large reputable entities. Where appropriate, suitable financial security, either through the
regulatory regime arrangements in which the Company operates, or other forms such as parent guarantees and
unconditional bank guarantees, is obtained. It is not expected that any of these customers will fail to meet their
obligations.

Outside of the small number of major electricity network customers, trade receivables consists of a limited
number of customers, spread across diverse industries and geographical areas. Ongoing credit evaluation is
performed on the financial condition of accounts receivable.

The credit risk on liquid funds and derivative financial instruments is limited because the counterparties are either
banks or QTC, all of whom have high credit ratings assigned by international credit rating agencies.

The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial statements, net of any allowances for losses,
represents the Consolidated Entity's maximum exposure to credit risk without taking into account the value of any
collateral obtained.

(i) Trade receivables past due but not impaired

As of 30 June 2018, trade receivables of $6 million (2017: $3 million) were past due. These relate to a number of
independent customers for whom there is no previous history of default. The ageing analysis of these trade
receivables is as follows:
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Financial risk management
(c) Credit risk (continued)

(i) Trade receivables past due but not impaired (continued)
Consolidated

30 June 30 June

2018 2017

$'000 $'000

Up to 3 months 6,005 2,697
3 to 6 months 6 27
Greater than 6 months 26 418
6,037 3,142

Details of any impairment of financial assets are contained in Note 5(b).

(i) Impaired trade receivables

The Consolidated Entity has recognised a loss of $273k (2017: $NIL) in respect of impaired trade receivables
during the year ended 30 June 2018.

(d) Liquidity risk

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the Board of Directors, which has implemented an
appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the Consolidated Entity's short, medium
and long term funding and liquidity requirements. The Consolidated Entity manages liquidity risk by maintaining
adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities and by continuously monitoring forecast and
actual cash flows.

Surplus funds are invested with QTC and have on call access.

Financing arrangements

Under the funding arrangements entered into between the Company and the Company's shareholding Ministers,
any undrawn approved funding lapses at the end of each financial year. The Company seeks approval from the
shareholding Ministers for funding requirements for the forthcoming year on an annual basis, and these approved
borrowings form part of the State of Queensland's borrowing program. Should additional funds beyond the
approved amounts be necessary to maintain liquidity and/or meet operational requirements, approval for the
additional funds must be sought from the Queensland Treasurer.

Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse the Consolidated Entity’s financial liabilities, in relevant maturity groupings based on
the remaining period at the reporting date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash flows which represent interest payments for the first five years for both the
client specific pool debt and other long term debt held with QTC. The "Over 5 years" category represents the
repayment for the principal component only.

Maturities of financial liabilities
Total Carrying

Between contractual amount
0-12 1and5 Over5 cash (assets)/
Contractual maturities of financial liabilities months years years flows liabilities
At 30 June 2018 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Non-derivatives
Trade and other payables 72,287 - - 72,287 72,287
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 163,853 655,272 5,265,221 6,084,346 5,265,221
Total non-derivatives 236,140 655,272 5,265,221 6,156,633 5,337,508
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Financial risk management
(d) Liquidity risk (continued)

Maturities of financial liabilities (continued)
Total Carrying

Between contractual amount

0-12 1and5 Over 5 cash (assets)/

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities months years years flows liabilities

At 30 June 2017 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Non-derivatives

Trade and other payables 88,358 - - 88,358 88,358
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 175,386 646,031 5,265,221 6,086,638 5,265,221
Total non-derivatives 263,744 646,031 5,265,221 6,174,996 5,353,579

11 Capital management
(a) Capital risk management

The Consolidated Entity's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard their ability to continue as a going
concern, so that they can continue to provide returns to shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to
maintain an optimal capital structure in line with shareholding Ministers' expectations.

The Consolidated Entity's overall strategy remains unchanged, to maintain at least an "investment grade"
business credit rating.

The capital structure of the Consolidated Entity consists of debt, which includes borrowings disclosed in Note
5(d), cash and cash equivalents and equity attributable to equity holders of the Company, comprising issued
capital, reserves and retained earnings as disclosed in Notes 7(a), 7(b) and 7(c) respectively.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Consolidated Entity may adjust the amount of dividends
paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Operating cash flows are used to maintain and expand the Consolidated Entity's property, plant and equipment,
as well as to make routine outflows of tax, dividends and servicing of debt.

The Consolidated Entity's policy is to borrow centrally using facilities provided by QTC to meet anticipated
funding requirements.

The Consolidated Entity believes its forecast cash flows for the 2018/19 financial year will be sufficient to meet
operational requirements including the payment of the dividend for the 2017/18 year.

There have not been any material changes in strategy or policy subsequent to the previous year ended 30 June
2017.

Gearing ratio

The Consolidated Entity's management monitor its capital on the basis of a gearing ratio on an annual basis
through its reporting to the Board and Shareholding Ministers and QTC. This ratio is calculated as debt to fixed
assets.

Consolidated

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
$'000 $'000

Total debt 5,265,221 5,265,221
Property, plant and equipment 7,906,958 7,857,069
Gearing ratio 66.6 % 67.0 %

Powerlink Queensland has complied with the financial covenants of its borrowing facilities during the 2018 and
2017 reporting periods.
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Capital management
(a) Capital risk management (continued)

The minor movement in the gearing ratio for the year ended 30 June 2018 resulted primarily from an increase in
the value of property, plant and equipment with no additional borrowings required to finance the operations of the
Consolidated Entity.

Debt is defined as long and short term borrowings. For the financial year ended 30 June 2017, the Consolidated
Entity had only long term borrowings.

(b) Dividends

(i) Ordinary shares
Consolidated

2018 2017
$'000 $'000

Ordinary shares
Unfranked interim dividend 50,000 160,000
Unfranked final dividend proposed 167,325 201,166
217,325 361,166

The 2017/18 final dividend is based on 100% of operating profit after income tax equivalent expense (2017:
100% of the operating profit after income tax equivalent expense, less an amount of $150 million in terms of a
direction from Powerlink's shareholding Ministers). A special/interim dividend of $50 million (2017: $160 million)
was paid during the financial year in accordance with shareholder expectations.

Pursuant to the National Tax Equivalent Manual, Powerlink Queensland and its controlled entities are not
required to maintain a franking account.

12 Employee benefits
Information in respect of each category of performance related payment is as follows:

(i) Performance payments - other key management personnel

Other Key Management Personnel are eligible for an "at-risk" or variable salary component that is linked to both
the overall performance of the Consolidated Entity and their individual efforts against a range of key performance
behaviours and performance objectives contained in individual performance agreements. Actual performance
payments are based on performance against the predetermined key indicators as detailed in the individual's
performance agreement and the annual Statement of Corporate Intent which is approved by the shareholding
Ministers. Performance payments may not exceed 15% of the individual's total employment contract
remuneration.

The performance payments made in the 2017/18 year were granted/approved by the Board on 26 September
2017. There have not been any alterations of the terms and conditions to the grant since the grant/approval date.

(i) Performance payments - all other employees

Performance payments to all other employees are dependent on the performance of employees against
individual/team pre-agreed performance targets and behaviours. Actual performance payments are based on
performance against the predetermined indicators and take into consideration the overall performance of the
Consolidated Entity.

The performance payments made in the 2017/18 year were granted/approved by the Board on 26 September
2017. There have not been any alterations of the terms and conditions to the grant since the grant/approval date.

(iii) Gainsharing payments

Gainsharing payments are available to award employees based on the Company results. The amount is a fixed
sum for all eligible employees. The payment made in 2017/18 was granted/approved by the Board on 26
September 2017. There have not been any alterations of the terms and conditions to the grant since the
grant/approval date.

(iv) At-Risk performance remuneration
The aggregate at-risk performance remuneration is as follows:
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12 Employee benefits (continued)

2017/18 2016/17
Aggregate at-risk performance remuneration paid $3.268m $3.441m
Total salaries and wages paid $131.6m $139.6m
Number of employees receiving performance payments 736 846

(v) Number of employees
Number of employees (full time equivalents) at year end: 863 (2017: 815)

13 Key management personnel disclosures
The key management personnel of Powerlink Queensland during the financial year were:-
(a) Shareholding Ministers

Powerlink Queensland is a Queensland government owned corporation (GOC) established under the GOC Act.
The GOC's Shareholding Ministers are identified as part of the GOC's key management personnel (KMP). Two
Queensland Government Ministers (Shareholding Ministers) hold shares in Powerlink Queensland on behalf of
the people of Queensland. During the financial year they were:

* The Honourable Jacklyn Trad MP, Deputy Premier, Treasurer and Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander Partnerships (from 12 December 2017)

* The Honourable Dr Anthony Lynham MP, Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (from 12
December 2017)

» The Honourable Curtis Pitt MP, Treasurer, Minister for Trade and Investment (to 11 December 2017)

* The Honourable Mark Bailey MP, Minister for Main Roads, Road Safety and Ports, and Minster for Energy,
Biofuels and Water Supply (to 9 August 2017 and 27 September 2017 to 11 December 2017)

» The Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensland (from 10 August to 26 September 2017)

Ministerial remuneration entittements are outlined in the Legislative Assembly of Queensland's Members
Remuneration Handbook. Powerlink Queensland does not bear any cost of remuneration of Ministers. The
majority of Ministerial entitlements are paid by the Legislative Assembly, with the remaining entitlements being
provided by Ministerial Services Branch within the Department of the Premier and Cabinet. As all Ministers are
reported as KMP of the Queensland Government, aggregate remuneration expenses of all Ministers is disclosed
in the Queensland General Government and Whole of Government Consolidated Financial Statements, which
are published as part of Queensland Treasury's Report on State Finances.

(b) Directors

Directors of Powerlink Queensland are appointed by the Shareholding Ministers for fixed terms with specified
expiry dates. The following persons were directors of the Consolidated Entity during the financial year:

Directors of Powerlink Queensland First appointed Appointment expiry date
Julie Beeby Chair October 2008 30 September 2018
Peter Hudson Non-Executive Director December 2016 30 September 2019
Julienne Martin Non-Executive Director October 2011 30 September 2020
Alan Millis Non-Executive Director October 2015 30 September 2018
Lorraine Stephenson  Non-Executive Director October 2017 30 September 2020
Sarah Zeljko Non-Executive Director December 2016 30 September 2019

(c) Other key management personnel

The following positions had authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the
Consolidated Entity, directly or indirectly, during the financial year:

2017/18 Key management personnel

Chief Executive M E York

Chief Financial Officer M D Brennan (to 23 January 2018)
Chief Financial Officer D Rowell (from 23 January 2018)
Executive General Manager Delivery and Technical Solutions S C Bell

Executive General Manager Operations and Service Delivery G Edwards

Executive General Manager People and Corporate Services C A Heffernan

Executive General Manager Strategy and Business Development K'S Kehl
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Key management personnel disclosures
(c) Other key management personnel (continued)

2016/17 Key management personnel

Chief Executive M E York

Chief Financial Officer M D Brennan

Executive General Manager Delivery and Technical Solutions S C Bell (from 23 January 2017)
Executive General Manager Operations and Service Delivery G Edwards (from 1 December 2016)
Executive General Manager People and Corporate Services C A Heffernan (from 18 January 2017)
Executive General Manager Strategy and Business Development K S Kehl (from 3 January 2017)
Executive Manager Infrastructure Delivery and Technical Services G Rice (to 20 January 2017)
Executive Manager Investment and Planning K G Mulherin (to 16 December 2016)
Executive Manager Stakeholder Relations and Corporate Services M Palmer (to 20 January 2017)
Executive Manager People and Culture J K Smith (to 14 January 2017)
Executive Manager Operations and Field Services G Edwards (from 1 Oct to 30 Nov 2016)

(i) Remuneration of other key management personnel

The People, Culture and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors is responsible for establishing
remuneration policy, and for determining and reviewing the remuneration arrangements for other key
management personnel.

The People, Culture and Remuneration Committee assesses the appropriateness of the nature and amount of
compensation of other key management personnel on a periodic basis by reference to relevant employment
market conditions to assist the Company to attract, retain and motivate high calibre individuals. Shareholder
guidelines and policy in relation to remuneration of other key management personnel are followed.

The remuneration arrangements include a total fixed remuneration component which provides some flexibility for
packaging of superannuation, motor vehicles and other costs, as well as a performance pay component which
rewards out performance of pre-agreed business and individual targets.

Other key management personnel are employed under employment agreements. Their current employment
agreements either have a fixed term or do not have an expiry date. The agreements provide a notice period from
five weeks to six months depending on the particular contract and provision for a severance payment should the
Company elect to terminate the agreement. The severance payment is in accordance with the employment
agreement.

(d) Details of remuneration

(i) Details of the nature and amount of each major element of the remuneration of each Director are:

Short term Post

2018 employment

Fixed
Name Remuneration Superannuation Total

$'000 $'000 $'000
Julie Beeby 96 9 105
Peter Hudson 50 5 55
Julienne Martin 51 5 56
Alan Millis 51 5 56
Lorraine Stephenson 37 3 40
Sarah Zeljko 50 5 55
Total 335 32 367

Powerlink Financial Statements 2017/18

42



Powerlink Queensland
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2018 continued...

Key management personnel disclosures
(d) Details of remuneration (continued)

(i) Details of the nature and amount of each major element of the remuneration of each Director are: (continued)

Short term Post

2017 employment

Fixed
Name Remuneration Superannuation Total

$'000 $'000 $'000
Julie Beeby 99 9 108
Joanna Brand 14 1 15
Peter Hudson 29 3 32
Paul Lucas 20 2 22
Julienne Martin 51 5 56
Alan Millis 52 5 57
Sarah Zeljko 29 3 32
Total 294 28 322

Directors' remuneration excludes insurance premiums paid by Powerlink Queensland in respect of the Directors’
and Officers' liability insurance contracts, and premiums in respect of Directors' and Officers' supplementary legal
expenses, as the contracts do not specify premiums paid in respect of individual Directors and Officers.
Information relating to insurance contracts is set out in the Directors' Report.

(i) Other key management personnel

Details of the nature and amount of each major element of the remuneration to each of the other key
management personnel (KMP) of both Powerlink Queensland and the Consolidated Entity, inclusive of
performance payments are:

Short term Post employment Long
2018 term
benefits’
Annual
and
Long
Fixed At Risk service
Position Remuneration Payments Superannuation’  leave Total
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Chief Executive 669 65 113 (32) 815
Chief Financial Officer * 346 36 47 6 435
Executive General Manager Strategy and
Business Development 356 8 60 4 428
Executive General Manager Delivery and
Technical Solutions 264 19 45 1 329
Executive General Manager People & Corporate
Services 287 6 48 11 352
Executive General Manager Operations and
Service Delivery 287 31 28 (6) 340
Total 2,209 165 34 (16) 2,699

"Includes both employee and employer superannuation contributions.

2 ong term benefits represents the net movement in the leave balances during the year. Amounts paid in the year are
included in Fixed Remuneration.

8 During the year a new Chief Financial Officer was appointed. Amounts shown represent the remuneration paid to the active
KMP during the year.
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Key management personnel disclosures
(d) Details of remuneration (continued)

(i) Other key management personnel (continued)

Short term Post Long
2017 employment term
benefits
Annual
and
Long
Fixed At Risk service Termination
Position Remuneration Payments Superannuation1 leave benefits Total
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $ $'000
Chief Executive 645 75 116 29 - 865
Chief Financial Officer 342 28 60 10 - 440
Executive Manager Investment
and Planning ® 599 34 29 - 602 1,264
Executive Manager Stakeholder
Relations and Corporate
Services ? 211 23 24 - 300 558
Executive Manager People and
Culture ® 207 28 18 - 75 328
Executive Manager Delivery and
Technical Services * 195 33 21 - 140 389
Executive General Manager
Strategy and Business
Development 172 - 29 8 - 209
Executive General Manager
Delivery and Technical Solutions 119 - 23 3 - 145
Executive General Manager
Operations and Service Delivery
¢ 186 - 33 6 - 225
Executive General Manager
People & Corporate Services 128 - 22 15 - 165
Total 2,804 221 375 71 1,117 4,588

'Includes both employee and employer superannuation contributions.

% |_ong term benefits represents the net increase in the balance accrued during the year. Amounts paid in the year are
included in Fixed Remuneration.

® Positions were made redundant during the 2016/17 financial year.
Fixed Remuneration includes payout of leave entitlements on termination.
Total remuneration disclosed reflects earnings and termination entitiements of incumbent s up to the date of termination.

* Prior to their appointment to KMP positions, incumbents held non-KMP positions within the Consolidated Entity. Amounts
shown represent their total remuneration applicable to their appointments to KMP positions in the reporting period.

Other key management personnel remuneration excludes insurance premiums paid by the parent entity in
respect of Directors' and Officers’ liability insurance contracts and premiums in respect of Directors' and Officers'
supplementary legal expenses, as the contracts do not specify premiums paid in respect of individual Directors
and Officers. Information relating to the insurance contracts is set out in the Directors' Report.

Powerlink Financial Statements 2017/18 44



45

Powerlink Queensland
Notes to the financial statements
30 June 2018 continued...

14 Remuneration of auditors

Remuneration for audit of the financial statements of Powerlink Queensland or any entity of the Consolidated
Entity.

Amounts received or due and receivable by the auditors of Powerlink Queensland:

Consolidated

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
$ $

Queensland Audit Office
Audit of financial statements 216,000 211,000
Total remuneration for audit and other services 216,000 211,000

15 Contingencies

(a) Contingent assets

The Consolidated Entity had no contingent assets of a material nature as at 30 June 2018 (2017:NIL)
(b) Contingent liabilities

The Consolidated Entity had no contingent liabilities of a material nature as at 30 June 2018 (2017:NIL)
16 Commitments

Capital expenditure commitments

Significant capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the reporting period but not recognised as liabilities is
as follows:

Consolidated

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
$'000 $'000

Capital expenditure commitments
Property, plant and equipment 24,952 18,554
Total capital expenditure commitments 24,952 18,554
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17 Related party transactions
(a) Parent entities

The parent entity within the Consolidated Entity is Powerlink Queensland. The ultimate Australian parent entity is
the State of Queensland which at 30 June 2018 owned 100% (2017: 100%) of the issued ordinary shares of
Powerlink Queensland.

The Consolidated Entity has a related party relationship with its parent entity (includes other agencies and
departments of the State of Queensland).

(b) Directors

Directors' Shareholdings
No shares in Powerlink Queensland were held by Directors of the Company, the Consolidated Entity or their
Director related entities.

Loans to Directors
No loans have been made or are outstanding to Directors of the Company, the Consolidated Entity or their
Director related entities.

(c) Subsidiaries and Associates

Interests in subsidiaries are set out in Note 18.

(d) Transactions with related parties

Disclosures relating to other key management personnel are set out in Note 13.

The following transactions occurred with related parties, with terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length
transactions:

Consolidated

2018 2017
$'000 $'000
Sales of goods and services (includes GST)
Entities controlled by the State of Queensland 747,689 1,171,609
Purchases of goods and services (includes GST)
Entities controlled by the State of Queensland 98,844 79,744
Interest revenue
Entities controlled by the State of Queensland 8,044 3,921
Other Transactions
Dividend paid to ultimate parent entity 251,166 378,300
Borrowing costs - entities controlled by the State of Queensland 224,534 315,013
475,700 693,313

Refer to Note 4 for details of income tax transactions with the ultimate parent entity.

(e) Outstanding balances

The following balances are outstanding at the end of the reporting period in relation to transactions with related
parties:
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Related party transactions
(e) Outstanding balances (continued)

Consolidated

30 June 30 June

2018 2017

$'000 $'000

Entities controlled by the State of Queensland

Trade and other receivables (sales of goods and services) 51,075 71,184
Trade and other payables (purchases of goods and services) (831) -
Cash and cash equivalents 1,224 (255)
51,468 70,929

There is no allowance account for impaired receivables in relation to any outstanding balances, and no expense
has been recognised in respect of impaired receivables due from related parties.

Refer to Notes 6(b) and 6(e) for details of outstanding balances with the ultimate parent entity relating to current
tax equivalent liabilities, deferred tax equivalent assets, deferred tax equivalent liabilities and provision for
dividends.

(f) Cash Advances to related parties

Consolidated

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
$'000 $'000

Cash Advances to the ultimate parent entity
Advances 230,770 264,055
(g) Loans to/from related parties

Consolidated

2018 2017
$'000 $'000
Loans from ultimate parent entity
Beginning of the year 5,265,221 5,265,221
Finance costs charged 224,534 315,162
Finance costs expensed (224,534) (315,162)

5,265,221 5,265,221

(h) Terms and conditions

All transactions were made on normal commercial terms and conditions, except there are no fixed terms for the
repayment of loans from QTC. Outstanding balances are unsecured.
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18 Subsidiaries

Significant investments in subsidiaries

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the assets, liabilities and results of the following subsidiaries in
accordance with the accounting policy described in Note 1(b). The country of incorporation is also their principal
place of business. Principal activities of both subsidiaries are to act as holding companies for investments made
by the parent company, Powerlink Queensland.

Country of
Name of entity incorporation Class of shares Equity holding **
2018 2017
% %
Harold Street Holdings Pty Ltd * Australia Ordinary 100 100
Powerlink Transmission Services Pty Ltd * Australia Ordinary 100 100

* These subsidiaries have been granted relief from the necessity to prepare financial reports in
accordance with Class Order 98/1418 issued by the Australian Securities and Investments
Commission.

> The proportion of ownership interest is equal to the proportion of voting power held.

19 Events occurring after the reporting period

No matter or circumstance has occurred subsequent to the period end that has significantly affected, or may
significantly affect, the operations of the Consolidated Entity, the results of those operations or the state of affairs
of the Consolidated Entity in subsequent financial years (2017:NIL).

20 Parent entity (Powerlink Queensland) financial information
(@) Summary financial information

The individual financial statements for the parent entity show the following aggregate amounts:

30 June 30 June
2018 2017
$'000 $'000
Balance sheet
Current assets 353,142 420,040
Non-current assets 7,929,658 7,876,443
Total assets 8,282,800 8,296,483
Current liabilities 292,496 374,820
Non-current liabilities 6,200,156 6,207,532
Total liabilities 6,492,652 6,582,352
Shareholders' equity
Issued capital 401,000 401,000
Revaluation surplus - property, plant and equipment 1,344,503 1,242,321
Cash flow hedges 32 (26)
Retained earnings 44,612 70,836
Total equity 1,790,147 1,714,131
Profit or loss for the period 167,325 351,167
Total comprehensive income 293,341 472,493

(b) Determining the parent entity financial information

The financial information for the parent entity has been prepared on the same basis as the consolidated financial
statements.
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Directors' declaration

In the opinion of the Directors of Queensland Electricity Transmission Corporation Limited (the Company):

(a) the financial statements and notes are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:
(i) complying with Accounting Standards, the Corporations Regulations 2001 and other mandatory
professional reporting requirements; and

(i) giving a true and fair view of the Consolidated Entity's financial position as at 30 June 2018 and of
its performance for the year ended on that date; and
(b) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay its debts as and when they
become due and payable.

This Directors' report is signed in accordance with a resolution of the Directors.

Dr ulleLBQ,eby

Chalr
Brisbane
22/08/2018
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® Queensland
® ® Audit Office

Better public services

Independent auditor’s report
To the Members of Queensland Electricity Transmission Corporation Limited (trading as Powerlink Queensland)

Report on the audit of the financial report

Opinion

| have audited the accompanying financial report of Powerlink Queensland and its controlled entities (the group).
In my opinion, the financial report:

a) gives a true and fair view of the group's financial position as at 30 June 2018, and its financial performance
and cash flows for the year then ended

b) complies with the Corporations Act 2001, the Corporations Regulations 2001 and Australian Accounting
Standards.

The financial report comprises the balance sheet as at 30 June 2018, the income statement, statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes
to the financial statements including summaries of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,
and the directors' declaration.

Basis for opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards, which incorporate
the Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Audifor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of my report.

| am independent of the group in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and
Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to
my audit of the financial report in Australia. | have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the Code and the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards. | am also independent of the group in
accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001, and confirm that the
independence declaration required by the Corporations Act 2001, which has been given to the directors of the
company, would be in the same terms if given to the directors as at the time of this auditor's report.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgement, were of most significance in my audit of
the financial report of the current period. | addressed these matters in the context of my audit of the financial report
as a whole, and in forming my opinion thereon, and | do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Valuation of property, plant and equipment ($7.9 billion)

Refer to note 6(a)(ii) in the financial report.

Key audit matter How my audit addressed the key audit matter

Powerlink used a complex discounted My procedures included, but were not limited to:
cash flow model to ensure that the e Obtaining an understanding of the discounted cash flow
carrying value of property plant and model, and assessing its design, integrity and
equipment did not differ materially from appropriateness with reference to common industry practices.
its fair value. e Performing a sensitivity analysis for discount rates to develop
The model involved significant a reasonable range for fair value.
judgements for: e Back testing the previous year's cash flow forecasts against
e estimating future cash flows and subsequent actual results to identify potential deficiencies in

terminal values the forecasting methodology.
e setting discount rates. e Assessing the reasonableness of cash flow forecasts relative

to the regulator-approved determination, board approved
budgets, non-regulated revenue contracts, historical growth
trends, and other relevant internal and external evidence.
e Evaluating whether discount rates were within a reasonable
range, with reference to market data and industry research.
« Verifying the mathematical accuracy of net present value
calculations.
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® Queensland
® ® Audit Office

Better public services

Useful lives estimated for depreciation expense ($335 million)

Refer to note 1(k)(vii) in the financial report.

Key audit matter How my audit addressed the key audit matter

The straight-line depreciation method My procedures included, but were not limited to:
used by Powerlink requires significant e  Evaluating management’s approach for componentising
judgements for: supply system assets into parts with different useful lives for
¢ identifying the significant parts of the reasonableness, having regard to recent replacement

supply system that have different projects and long-term asset management plans.

useful lives e Evaluating remaining useful life estimates for reasonableness
e estimating the remaining useful lives with reference to historical disposal rates, condition

of those significant parts. assessments for older assets, and long-term asset

management plans and budgets.

Other information

Other information comprises the information included in the company’s annual report for the year ended
30 June 2018, but does not include the financial report and my auditor’'s report thereon.

The company’s directors are responsible for the other information.

My opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly | do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial report, my responsibility is to read the other information approved by the
company’s directors and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial report or my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work | have performed, | conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, |
am required to report that fact. | have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the company for the financial report

The company's directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in
accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, the Corporations Regulations 2001 and Australian Accounting
Standards, and for such internal control as the company's directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

The company's directors are also responsible for assessing the group's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial report

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the
Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, | exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. | also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the group's
internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the group.
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® ® Audit Office

Better public services

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the group's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the group's ability to continue as a going concemn. If | conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. | base my conclusions on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the group to express an opinion on the financial report. | am responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of the group. | remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.

| communicate with the company's directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my
audit.

From the matters communicated with the company's directors, | determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial report of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. | describe
these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, | determine that a matter should not be communicated in my report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

82 % 24 August 2018

Damon Olive Queensland Audit Office
as delegate of the Auditor-General Brisbane
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Contact us

Registered office 33 Harold St Virginia
Queensland 4014 Australia
ABN 82 078 849 233

Postal address PO Box 1193 Virginia
Queensland 4014 Australia

Telephone +61 7 3860 2111

(during business hours)
Email pgenquiries@powerlink.com.au
Website www.powerlink.com.au

Social media n Y ﬂﬂ o


https://www.facebook.com/PowerlinkQld/
https://twitter.com/powerlinkqld
https://www.linkedin.com/company/28688/
https://www.youtube.com/user/PowerlinkQLD
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